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MEMORANDUM

Toronto
To: Mona / Elsa
From: Rina Isaac
Date: February 1, 2008

Subject: NSF CHEQUE/STOP PAYMENT/ACCOUNT CLOSED

RE: AMACON DEVELOPMENTS INC. {Projct Elle)

We have received notification from the bank that the attached cheque was returned- marked
“NSF/STOP PAYMENT/ACCOUNT CLOSED” '

Client Name: Amacon Developments Inc (Project : Elle) Client No:  56866-37
Suite; 3203 Amount: 15.09500. Returned Date: January 30, 2008

We are returning the original cheque to you to keep as a permanent record in your file.

Please comitact your ¢lient to arrange for replacement fimds.
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MEMORANDUM
| Toronto
To: . MDV\I\ / Else,
From: . . Rinalsaac

Date: }\)g\; ]xlﬁ”-"*)
Subject: - NSF C!EQUE!-STOP PAYMENTS/ACCOUNT CLOSED

We have received notification from the bank that the attached cheque was returned marked

"‘N SF/STOP PAYMENT; IACCO‘UNT CLOSED”

ChentName ﬂ'mf"\-ﬁ o D v Ql G’{\Wn k. C,El ’Q )

ClmNo:  SEX66-20) | Swi¥C 3203 14,0950

We are retm'mng the ongmal cheque o youto keep as a permanent record in your ﬁle

Please contact your client to axra_nge for replacemcnt fimds.
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